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1/5/2015 lan Krupar - Outiook Web App

From; Eric Garner [mailto:Eric.Garner@bbklaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 5:26 PM

To: Ralph Kalfayan

Subject: RE: AV

Hi Ralph,

I have been working on some ideas and had calendared next week to follow up. | will be in touch next week to
set up a call.

Eric

From: Ralph Kalfayan [mailto:ralph@kkbs-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 7:00 PM

To: Eric Garner
Subject: AV

Hi Eric, any further thoughts on our {Willis) settlement proposal (redacted)
L.\(red aCted) * Happy to discuss further with you if you wish. Ralph

Ralph B. Kalfayan, Esq., LL.M.

Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA 92101
(800) 232-0924

(619) 232-0331

(619) 232-4019 fax
rkalfayan@kkbs-law.com

www . kkbs-law.com

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this
communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you
received.
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